
From: 
Sent: ~mber05, 2011 8:38PM 

Cc: 
To: (b )(6), (b )(?)(C) . .Subject: py 
Attachments: Occupy Dallas Protest- Arrests Nov5 2011.xts 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

"Please see the attached Excel spreadsheet ind1catlng the Names, ooas, Arrest Charge(s) and Current Addresses of the 
nine arrestees from today's Occupy Daltas Protest. Ofthe nine arrests1 1 arrestee showed to have an out of state 
address, While the other eight arrestees sttow to have addresses in Dallas proper or within the Dallas Metroplex area. This 
information was obtained through the Lexis Nexis I Accurrlnt database." 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C} 

Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 8:30 PM 
To: 

All, 

Please see the attached Excel spreadsheet indit::ating the Names, D08s, Arrest Charge(s} and Current Addresses of the 
nine arrestees from today's Occupy Dallas Protest Of the nine arrests, 1 arrestee showed to have an out of state 
address, while the other eight arrestees show to have addresses in Dallas proper or within the Dallas Metrople)( area. This 
information was obtained through the Le:xls Nex1is I Accurrint database. 

Fusion Center 
Strategic Deployment Bureau 
Dallas 



..... Based on information obtained through the (b) (7)(E) , the 
individua/.s arrested today showed the following home addresses. Of the nine 
arrested, one showed to have an out-of-state address, located in Asheville, NC. 
The remaining eight individuals show to have addresses in Dallas proper, or within 
the Dallas Metroplex area. 





NOCTRACKER 

1ncklent Number: 1151-11 

Incident Title: Rfl for Chicago PO • Chicago PO requested assistance identifying LE POCs 
related to Occupy Movement at multiple cities 

Source Info: Chicago PO 

1852 

requested assistance Identifying LE 
cities. 

to be 

.(b) (6) 

UNClASSJFUiONFOUO 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: RFI.docx 


NCO Tracker. 

On behalf of Chicago Police Departfl"'ent, l would like to send an RFl through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertalntng to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are Interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC1 Denver Colorado. Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon. and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

tljD~jlflltJl 
Chicago Pollee Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



-RFI 


Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 


Cities to contact are: 

New York 
oakland, california 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the OCcupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to campwout where is this location? 

• Is there any spectflc building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police Officer (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerability Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b){6), (b)(?)(C) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Attachments: RFI.docx 

Pleas£> provide following from the law Enforcement Juri-;dktions of (attac.hed); 
New York, NV 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 
Boston, MA 

Seattle, WA 

I. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp ot not) 
2. If they are allowed to camp~out where is this location; 
3. is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

4 Wt1at are the arre5.t charges? 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassified: 
Secure: 

From:r@MW 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:43 Pl\11 
To: (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RFI REQUEST 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) 

Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

1 



-RFI 

Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the ••Occupy Movement... 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
oakland, califomla 
Atlanta~ Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Qu§tjons 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

• Is there any spedflc building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police Officer WENt 

DOC Uhlt #116 

Threat Assessment and Vulnerability Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



--·
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with RFIIH151·11; pertaining to the Occupy Movement.t19M11] NOC 
liaison from Chicago PO is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement In your 
jurisdictions, Chicago PD would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered Information that may provide insisht 
to the following questions: 

l. Does vour city allow the Occupy to set. up camp or not;1 

2 If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 
3. ls there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement related and we rea liz~ your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 
regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC requests responses Nlf Friday, November 11, 2011 at 1'700, 

RFI.docx 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b) (6), {b) (7)(C) 

(b) (?)(C) 

4Subject: NOC RFI #1151 11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Ph~ase provide the followmg from the law EnfcHcement Jurisdictions of {attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C 



8 

Oer'lver, CO 

Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 

Seattle, WA 

5. 	 Does your city allow the Oa:upy to set up camp or not? 
6. 	 tf they are allowed to camp··out where is this location? 
7. 	 l'i t11ere any <;pedfic btJllding m landmarl< that thP groufliS r~mping out nex1 to? 

Wh<Jt are the arrest. chargl:!s? 

(b)(6). (b}(7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Utlclassifted: 

Secure: 


NCO Tracker, 

On behalf ofChicago Police Department, Iwould like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 

California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b )(6). (b H 7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 



Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement." 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
Qakland, California 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
~on,Ma~useus 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

• Is there any spedfic building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Police OfficerWWIJI] 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat Aaessment and Vulnerability Team 

emal (b) (6}, (b) (7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Movement 

The Boston Regional Intel Center (BRIC) has al1ready sent a response to Chicago directly, they inquired earlier today. 
The response was sent to (b )(6), (b )(?)(C) , Chicago Police Department/Rail Analyst Counter-Terrorism Section, 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Boston Police Department 

Bureau of Intelligence and Analysis• 

BRIC/ Homeland Security Group 

V­(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
c.. 

From: (b) (?)(C) 
2011 3:55PM 

Suspen$e: 1700 EDT, Friday. 11 Nov 11. 

Please provide the following from the law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 
Washington, D.C 
Denver, CO 
Boston, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 
3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4, What are the arrest charges? 

1 

L 



(b}(6), (b)(7)(C} 

Senior Watch Offlcor 
National Operation• Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
UAclaaetfiee: 
Secure: 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalfofChicago Pollee Department~ f would like to send an RFI through the NOC fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are Interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b)(6). (b}(7)(C} 
Chicago Pollee Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

Tbe substance or tbb message, including an.y attachments. may be confidential, legally privileged and/or 
exempt from dbclosarc pursuant to Massachusetts law.lt is intended solely for the addressee. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 	 RE: NOC RFI #115'1-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy 

Movement 

Understood. Thanks. 

(b) (6) 
Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Securi1ty 
Unclassified: 
Secure: 

From: 	 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sir, 
The Boston Regional Intel Center jBRIC) has already sent a response to Chicago directly, they inquired earlier today 

The response was sent to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , Chicago Police Department/Rail Analyst Counter· Terrorism Section. 

Respectfully. 

(b )(6), (b )(?)(C) 

Boston Police Department 

Bureau of Intelligence and Analysis 

BRJC/ Homeland Security Group 


(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) v 
C-

From: (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday1 November 09, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: 
CC: (b) (?)(C) 

SUbject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 


SUS.R!:nse: 1700 EDT, Friday, 11 Nov 11. 

1 



Ple.ue provide the followms from th~ law f:nforc.ernenllurisdictions of (attached} 
New 't'ork, NY 
Oakland, CA 
Atlama, GA 
Washington, O"C 
Denver, CO 
Boston. MA 
Portland. OR 
Seattle, WA 

1 Does your city alltlw the Occupy to set up e:.•mp or not' 
2. If they are allowed to camp.out where is this location 1 


3 Is there any specific building or landmark tfl.at the group 1s camping out next to? 

4 What are the arrP.sf charges? 


(b)(6), (b){7)(C) 
Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Securtt:y 
tfnclassifisrt 
Secure: 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf ofChicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Citie:s ChiU~go PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington OC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

RespectfuiiV 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 
Chicago Pollee Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

The substanc=e of this message1 inc:Juding tmy attac:hments, may be confidential, legally privileged and/or 
exempt from disclosure pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely for tbe addressee. It you 
received this in error, please contact tbe sender and delete the material from any computer. 
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From: 

Sent: ~ovember 09 2011 5:44 PM 

To: 
Cc: (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: NOC RFl #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy 


Movement 

Attachments: RFI.docx 


Importance: High 

SWO: 

Please see note below from rmJmllll regard~ng NOC Rfl #1151·11 Please advise if you have any questions or 

comment~ prior to us recalling the request formally. 


(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center ( NOC)


• •• • and Local Support 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ., 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41PM 

To:(-l(i) 
Cc: Button, Christopher; ; [GJIIJIII; IIIDIGJII 
Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151-11: RA for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Director and Chiefof Staff Chris Button, please recall the below RFI sent to the DHS I&A 
Intelligence Officers. DHS I&.A personnel ·- both at Headquarters and in the field -may NOT be engaged in 
any eftbrts to gather information on First Amendment-protected activities that have no direct nexus to violence, 
or that. are otherwise outside the scope ofDHS I&A authorities, Such inquiries should be strictly limited to Jaw 
enforcement channels. 

VIr.•
(b) (6) 

INTEL.UGENCE COORDINATION BRANCti CHIEF 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURmr 
STATE AND LoCAL PROGRAM OFFICE 

(b) (6) (NIPRNE'O 

From:~l 
Sent: ~ ay, November 091 2011 04:20 PIVI 



Good afternoon, 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with RFI #1151 11; pertaining to the Occupy Movement. WNW NOC 

liaison from Chicago PO is facilitating a request on behalf of his agency, In tight of the recent Occupy Movement in your 

jurisdictions, Chicago PO would like to see if your state Fusion Center has gathered information that may provide insight 

to the following questions: 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 
4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement related a:nd we realize your immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 

regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any conti3Ct information, threat assessments; and/or a 
specific POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC requests responses NlT Friday, November 11, 2.011 at 1700. 

As always, thank you for your time and assistance. 

(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC} 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b)(6), (b )(7)(C) 

From: (b) (7)(C) 
2011 3:55PM! 

Subject: NOC RFI #1151-11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense1 1700 EDT, frida~, 11 Nov 11. 

Please J>rovide the following from the law Enforcement Jurisdictions of (attached): 

New York, NY 

Oakland, CA 
Atlanta, GA 

Washington, D.C. 
Denver, CO 

Bo:.ton, MA 
Portland, OR 
Seattle, WA 

2 



6 
t; Does your allow the On:upy to set up carnp i)f nof? 

rf they are allowed to camp-out where Is this locatlorfr 
r ts there anv specifit: building or landmark tl'1cU th~ group ts campmg out next to? 
8. What are the arrest charges? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Santor Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Unclassifie 
Secure 

NCO Tracker, 

On behaft of Chicago Police Department, I would like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California, Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Respectfully 
(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS Desk Officer 

3 



-RFI 

Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "OCcupy Movement." 

Cities to contact are: 
New York 
oakland, california 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 
Boston, Massachusetts 
Portland, Oregon 
Seattle, Washington 

Questions 

• Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

• If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

• Is there any specific building or landmark that the group Is camping out next to? 

• What are the arrest charges? 

Chicago Pollee Officer 

DOC Unit #116 

Threat As.....-.ent and Vulnentbility Team 

email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 



From: 	 (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: High 

Forwarding for your direct action, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 

National Operations Center 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

"i:trrctassified~ 	 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Secure • • • 

15:44 PM 

for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 
Importance: High 

SWO: 

Please see note below from- regarding NOC ~~Please advise if you have any questions or 

comments prior to us recalling the request formally 


(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

National Operations Center {NOC) 

fusion Desk & State and Local Support 


(b )(6), (b )(?)(C) 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:41 PP-1 

To:~ 
Cc: Button, Christopher; ; -lmldlld 

Subject: FW: NOC RFI #1151~11: RFI for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Importance: High 


NOC Fusion Colleagues, 

Per Acting SLPO Director and Chief of Staff Chris Button. please .recall the below RFI sent to the DHS l&A 
Intelligence OtTicers. DliS I&A personnel both at Headquarters and in the field ~ may NOT be engaged in 





for Law Enforcement Information Regarding the Occupy Movement 

Suspense: 1100 EDT. frlstn. li.Nrut.JJ. 

Please provide the tollowlng from the Law Enforcement Jurisdktlons of (attached): 
New York, NY 
Oaldand, CA 
A!lanta, GA 

Washington CLC 
Denver, CO 

Bosron, MA 
Portland, OR 

Seattle, WA 

5 Oo(!'i your citv allow thE> Oe~:.tmv to set up ramp or not' 

(, If th~?y are allowed to can1srout where is this location) 

7 Is there any specifi< buiidir\g or landmark th.lt the group I'> ti.Hnpmg out next h);; 


B What .Jre the drlt:S\ ch<trge'> 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Watch Officer 
National Operations Center 
U.S. Oopartment of Homoland Security 
Unelaeaified: 
Sec;ure: 

NCO Tracker, 

On behalf of Chicago Pollee Department, 1 wou•d like to send an RFI through the NOC Fusion desk to obtain information 
pertaining to The Occupy Movement. The Cities Chicago PO are interested in contacting are New York, Oakland 
California1 Washington DC, Denver Colorado, Boston Massachusetts, Portland Oregon, and Seattle Washington. Thank 
you for your assistance, 

Respectfully 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Chicago Police Department 
NOC OPS DesK Officer 
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or that are otherwise outside the scope of DliS I&A authorities. Such inquiries should be strictly limited to law 
enforcement channels. 

VIr, 
(b)(6) 

{b) (6) 

IHTEt..UGENCE COORDINATION BRANCH CHIEF 
DEPAR'I'MI:NT OF HoMELAND SECURITY 

PJI!OG;RJ'M OFFICE 

Good afternoon. 

The NOC respectfully requests your assistance with (b) (7)(E) pertaining to the Oc<:upy Movement. NOC 
liaison from Chicago PD is fadlit<tting a requesl ·on behalf of his agency. In light of the recent Occupy Movement in your 

jurisdictions, Chicago PO would like to see If your state Fuston Center has gathered mformation that may provide insight 

to the following questions: 

1. Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 
2. If they are allowed to camp-out where is th1is location? 

3. Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

4. What are the arrest charges? 

These questions are law enforcement relared and we realize your Immediate knowledge or ability to provide specifics 

regarding these questions may be limited, but would appreciate any contact information, threat assessments, and/or a 
spectfic POC for your Fusion Center that may aid Chicago PD in their research. 

The NOC �r�c "�q�u�e�~�r�s� msponsec:; NLT Friday, November 11, lOll at 1700 

As always, thank you for your time and assistan<:e. 

(b) (6}, (b) (7)(C) 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
National Operations Center (NOC) 
Fusion Desk & State and Local Support 
(b) {6), (b) (7)(C} 

202-282-8782 (fax} 
(b} (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (7)(C) 
�S�e�n�~ 09, 2011 3:55PM 
�T�o�:�~� 
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